
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>; Keith Labedz <klabedz@oge.gov>
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Warren, Arthur (Federal) <AWarren@doc.gov>; Elaine
Newton <enewton@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: CD Request for Secretary of Commerce Ross
 
Attached are the PDFs of the cover letter and CD for Secretary Ross.
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No attachment found in search
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From: EA Compliance
To: "Maggi, David (Federal)"
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: RE: Ethics Compliance Certification for Secretary of Commerce Ross
Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 4:10:19 PM

Dear Mr. Maggi,
 
Thank you for the second ethics agreement certification compliance of Secretary Ross.
 
Sincerely,
 
The Compliance Division

Referral to DOC



From: EA Compliance
To: "Jacobi, Will (Federal)"
Cc: "Maggi, David (Federal)"; EA Compliance
Subject: RE: Secretary Wilbur Ross - Ethics agreement compliance
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:08:06 AM
Attachments: EA Certification (June 2017 version) - Secretary Ross-Commerce III.pdf

Hello Mr. Jacobi,
 
Here is the new ethics agreement compliance certification that addresses the 60 day extension
of the previous deadline of August 26, 2017.  The Secretary should provide the completed and
signed Certification to ethics officials as soon as possible but not later than October 25, 2017. 
The Certification should then be submitted to OGE no later than November 1, 2017 via email
to eacompliance@oge.gov.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Doug Chapman at eacompliance@oge.gov.

Sincerely,
 
Compliance Division
United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 
 

Referral to DOC
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From: EA Compliance [mailto:eacompliance@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Cc: EA Compliance <eacompliance@oge.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Subject: ea Ross
 

Dear Mr. Maggi,

In accordance with Program Advisory 17-03, we are providing the
attached Certification for completion by Secretary Ross to demonstrate
compliance with the provisions of his ethics agreement.

Secretary Ross is required to comply with certain elements of his ethics
agreement no more than 90 days after his date of confirmation. Other
elements require compliance within 180 days of the date of his
confirmation and within 210 days of the date of his confirmation.
Therefore, the Secretary will be required to submit three Certifications.
OGE sent the first and second Certifications on May 18, 2017. The third
Certification is due to OGE no later than October 2, 2017, confirming
that he has complied with all the elements requiring compliance within
210 days of his ethics agreement. OGE will post the first Certification on
its website when it is received. OGE will then remove the first
Certification and replace it with the second Certification once the second
Certification has been received and then remove the second Certification
and replace it with the third Certification once it has been received.

Please ensure that the Certification is provided to OGE by email to
eacompliance@oge.gov.

If you have any questions, please contact Doug Chapman at
eacompliance@oge.gov.

 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal

Referral to DOC
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record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.
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From: EA Compliance
To: "Jacobi, Will (Federal)"
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: RE: Secretary Wilbur Ross - ethics agreement compliance
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:16:16 PM

Dear Mr. Jacobi:
 
Thank you for the ethics agreement certification compliance from Secretary Ross.
 
Sincerely,
 
The Compliance Division
 

Referral to DOC

Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance available online at: https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS+Index/
A0A1D4D7FB3BA224852581D0006CE4D5/$FILE/Ross,%20Wilbur%20EA%
20Certification%20Combined%201-3.pdf



From: Dale A. Christopher
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: FW: Ross 278T
Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:16:59 PM
Attachments: Transaction Report for Secretary Wilbur Ross.msg

 
 

From: Dale A. Christopher <dachrist@oge.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:53 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Daniel L. Skalla <dlskalla@oge.gov>
Subject: Ross 278T
 
David,
 
I note that in the most recent transaction report filed by Wilbur Ross, dated 6/15/18, he reports a

. 

 

Referral to DOC

Attachment below, referred to DOC

(b)(3), (6) (b)(3), (5), (6)



 
Please advise.
 
Regards,
 
Dale Christopher
Deputy Director for Compliance
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
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

(b)(3), (5), (6)



1
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From: Heather A. Jones
To: Keith Labedz; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Ross PTRs
Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:46:53 PM

David Maggi called me .  I sent him to Chip.
 
Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

(b) (5)



From: Michael Hanson
To: Dale A. Christopher
Cc: Elizabeth D. Horton
Subject: RE: Wilbur Ross Transaction report
Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:02:00 PM

I’m gone….!
 

From: Dale A. Christopher 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Michael Hanson
Cc: Elizabeth D. Horton
Subject: RE: Wilbur Ross Transaction report
 
Nah, the two dated 1/18/18, both of which are certified.  I think I did it right.
 
Thanks, Mike.
 
Chip
 

From: Michael Hanson 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Elizabeth D. Horton; Dale A. Christopher
Subject: Wilbur Ross Transaction report
 
Hello Chip/Liz,
Is the report you are posting this one? (no certification yet so Final 278 won’t publish even if added)

 
Here is his complete record

 
I blast off in 15 minutes, please let me know.  I can log on later and check but do have somewhere to
be at 4:10
 
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit us at www.oge.gov
 

(b)(6) - internal OGE information system process 

(b)(6) - internal OGE information system link 

(b)(6) - internal OGE information system link 



From: Keith Labedz
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Ross PTR: 
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:43:20 AM

I saw in AIMS that, in response to press calls yesterday, we were saying that the most recent reports had been
posted.  I called Liz this morning and noted that, as of yesterday, we do have an unposted report, though that report
is still within the 30-day window. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Deborah J. Bortot
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Keith Labedz
Subject: FW: Ross PTR: 

FYI

From: Dale A. Christopher
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Ross PTR: .

Thanks, Deb.  We’ll look into it.

Chip

From: Deborah J. Bortot
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Dale A. Christopher
Subject: FW: Ross PTR: 

From: Keith Labedz
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Ross PTR: 

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)



Please see the PTR Ross filed and Commerce certified 6/15/18.  

Keith Labedz

Senior Program Analyst

Presidential Nominations Branch

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Telephone: (202) 482-9218

(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: Jennifer Matis
To: David J. Apol; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: FW: Letter to Chairman Clayton
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018 8:44:17 AM
Attachments: 2018.06.27 Letter on Secretary Wilbur Ross and Navigator Holdings.pdf

OGE is cc’ed on this.
 

From: Moges, Kidus (Warren) [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 6:26 PM
To: 
Cc: Jennifer Matis; Cohen, Brian (Warren)
Subject: Letter to Chairman Clayton
 
Hello,
 
Please see the attached letter from Senator Warren, Senator Blumenthal and Congressman
Cummings.
 
Best,
Kidus
 
 
Kidus Moges
Special Assistant
Office of U.S. Senator Elizabeth Warren

 
 

Attachment released below 
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Ross letter
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:43:34 PM
Attachments: Wilbur Ross Letter July 12.pdf

Please see attached for PDF. It can also be found here 
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From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Subject: Letter to Secretary Ross
 
David,
 
Please forward the attached letter to Secretary Ross.  Let me know when that has been done.
 
Thank you,
 
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
(202) 482-9292
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.
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From: David J. Apol
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: Emory was confirmed tonight
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:05:01 AM

Good news indeed!  I'll send out an email  first thing tomorrow. 

On a different matter, DO C released my letter to Ross with s sort statement by him. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Nonresponsive record



From: David J. Apol
To: Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: Re: Statement by Secretary Ross in Response to Letter
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:08:33 AM

Thanks David. I'm just seeing this now. I'll call you tomorrow. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Referral to DOC
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From: Elizabeth D. Horton
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: FYI. Sec Ross released our letter himself.
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:34:42 AM

Thank you for the update and the link.
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:20 AM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Elizabeth D. Horton
Subject: RE: FYI. Sec Ross released our letter himself.
 
Thanks for the update – I see news coverage already, e.g.
https://www.cnbc.com/2018/07/12/us-commerce-secretary-wilbur-ross-says-he-will-sell-all-of-his-
stocks.html
 
 
 

From: David J. Apol 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:07 AM
To: Elizabeth D. Horton; Shelley K. Finlayson; Patrick Shepherd; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; Seth Jaffe
Subject: FYI. Sec Ross released our letter himself.
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



From: Director of OGE
To:
Cc: Grant Anderson
Subject: Letter from OGE Acting Director David J. Apol to Congressman Krishnamoorthi
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:22:56 PM
Attachments: Letter to Congressman Krishnamoorthi.pdf

Attached, please find a letter from OGE Acting Director David J. Apol to Congressman
Krishnamoorthi, in response to the Congressman’s letter dated June 21, 2018.
 
If you require additional information or have questions regarding these materials, please contact
Grant Anderson at (202) 482-9318.
 

Attachment released below 
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From: Daniel L. Skalla
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Keith Labedz
Subject: RE: Secretary Ross"s annual report
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:55:42 AM

Hi Deb,
 
Will a PNB representative be available to assist on the call? 
 
Thanks,
Dan
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 5:18 PM
To: Daniel L. Skalla
Cc: Keith Labedz
Subject: RE: Secretary Ross's annual report
 
Dan,
 
Dana is asking what is appropriate reporting for an annual report.  The public financial disclosure
guide includes an FAQ on reporting income from investment funds.  It also includes a write-up on
managed accounts that might help you on question 2.
 
If the questions are not answered by the public financial disclosure guide, I think you need to run
them up your  chain for questions related to appropriate reporting on annual reports.
 
Thanks,
Deb
 

From: Daniel L. Skalla 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Keith Labedz
Subject: FW: Secretary Ross's annual report
 
I’ll defer to your shop on this one.  For #3, the over-reporting is perfectly acceptable.
 

Referral to DOC
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From: Grace A. Clark
To: Dale A. Christopher; Keith Labedz
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: 278-T Item: Ross
Date: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 2:16:15 PM

Thanks for the heads up!
 
Grace
 

From: Dale A. Christopher 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 1:14 PM
To: Keith Labedz; Grace A. Clark
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: 278-T Item: Ross
 
Thank you, Keith.
 
Chip
 

From: Keith Labedz 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Dale A. Christopher; Grace A. Clark
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: 278-T Item: Ross
 
Hello,
 
I just wanted to flag a new 278-T that we received:
 
Ross, 278-T, Agency Certified 11/6/18

Keith
 

(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: David J. Apol
To: Emory A. Rounds III; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Letter to DOC DAEO.docx
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:49:58 AM
Attachments: Letter to DOC DAEO.docx

Here is a draft of the letter to David. 

1 page attachment withheld in full 
- (b)(3), (5), (6)

(b)(5)



From: David J. Apol
To: Shelley K. Finlayson; Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: Maggie letter
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 2:10:29 PM
Attachments: Letter to DOC DAEO.docx

Here is the draft with Emory’s edits.
 
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
(202) 482-9292
 

1 page attachment withheld 
in full - (b)(3), (5), (6)



From: David J. Apol
To: Shelley K. Finlayson; Emory A. Rounds III; Dale A. Christopher
Subject: revised version
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 6:09:08 PM
Attachments: letter to DOC 2.docx

 
 

 

 
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
(202) 482-9292
 

1 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
(3), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: "Tsilker, Yelena (HSGAC)"
Cc: "Schram, Zachary (HSGAC)"
Subject: RE: Call Re: Secretary Ross Financial Disclosure
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:05:40 AM

Good morning, Yelena –
Thanks for reaching out. We can schedule a call for later this week. In the meantime, I wanted to
make sure that you were aware of the related letter that we posted to our website yesterday. It may
answer some of your questions.
https://www.oge.gov/web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Letter+to+Commerce+DAEO
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Tsilker, Yelena (HSGAC) [mailto  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:52 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Schram, Zachary (HSGAC)
Subject: Call Re: Secretary Ross Financial Disclosure
 
Hello Shelley,
 
I hope this email finds you well. We saw the 2018 Financial Disclosure for Secretary
Wilbur Ross and were hoping to get some more information regarding OGE
certification and the accompanying public annotation discussing why it was declined.
Would you have time for a call tomorrow, or later in week if OGE is closed due to the
snow?
 
Thank you in advance for your time. 
 
Best,
 
Yelena Tsilker
 
---
 
Yelena Tsilker
Professional Staff Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs
Senator Gary Peters, Ranking Member

(b) (6)



From: Boyd, Krista
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Ross financial disclosure
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:55:46 AM

Shelley,
 
Can we set up a call to get more information on the denial of certification for Secretary Ross’
disclosure?  We are aware of the process laid out in sec. 106 but it isn’t clear from what OGE posted
where the denial is in the process and the next steps.  I understand today is a snow day so if today
doesn’t work can we do it tomorrow morning? 
 
Thank you,
Krista
 















From: Grace A. Clark 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Daniel L. Skalla
Subject: RE: Ross
 
OK!
 

From: Daniel L. Skalla 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Grace A. Clark
Subject: RE: Ross
 
Yep.  We’re still holding on Ross, pending Commerce’s response.
 
Let me check with Teresa on 
 
 
 

From: Grace A. Clark 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Daniel L. Skalla
Subject: Ross
 
Dan, I believe you still have Wilbur Ross reports.  You were going to talk with Deb about these
reports.  Also, 

 
Thanks,
Grace

Nonresponsive records

(b)(5), (6) [unrelated to subject of request]

(b)(5), (6) [unrelated to subject of request]



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: Keith Labedz
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: sentences FYR
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:06:56 AM
Attachments: Updated sentences following ksl.docx

Thanks, Keith. 
 Please see

attached.

-----Original Message-----
From: Keith Labedz
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:30 AM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: sentences FYR

See attached. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:57 AM
To: Keith Labedz
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: sentences FYR

Oh, and I didn’t mention, but I need to get this draft I am working on to Dave by the time he comes in this morning. 
If yall aren’t able to review before then I totally understand (clearly you have other things going on!); I’ll just keep
the language flagged as something I’m confirming.

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:39 AM
To: Keith Labedz
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: sentences FYR

Hi Keith/Heather,

Could yall review the attached and let me know your thoughts re accuracy?  These are from Dan, and as you can see
he specifically flagged the last sentence for confirmation from the nom reviewer.

2 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(3), (5), (6)

1 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
(3), (5), (6)

2 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b)(5)



Thanks!

Kim



From: Keith Labedz
To: "Jacobi, Will (Federal)"
Subject: RE: Re Sale of 
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:51:57 AM

Thank you for the update.
 
Keith
 

(b)(3), (6)
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From: EA Compliance
To: Jacobi, Will (Federal); EA Compliance
Cc: Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: Secretary of Commerce Wilbur Ross - ethics agreement compliance
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 3:54:45 PM

Will,
 
In regard to the issues we discussed:
 
In reporting the dates of the individual 278Ts, you can state that, “XX reports were filed between
xx/xx/xx and xx/xx/xx. 
 
We will send you a third Certification taking into account the 210 day deadline for divestitures
related to    The Secretary will then have the usual additional 7 days to submit the
Certification to OGE, adjusted if necessary for weekends or holidays. 
 
Please let us know if you have additional questions.
 
Regards,
 
Doug
 
 

Doug Chapman
Chief, Program Review Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9223
 
 
 

(b)(3), (6)
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From: EA Compliance [mailto:eacompliance@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Cc: EA Compliance <eacompliance@oge.gov>
Subject: ea Ross
 

Dear Mr. Maggi,

In accordance with Program Advisory 17-03, we are providing the
attached Certifications for completion by Secretary Ross to demonstrate
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
confirmation. Therefore, the Secretary will be required to submit two
Certifications. The first Certification should be submitted to OGE no
later than June 5, 2017, confirming that he has complied with the
elements requiring compliance within 90 days. The second Certification
is due to OGE on September 5, 2017, after he has complied with all
elements of his ethics agreement. OGE will post the first Certification on

Referral to DOC



its website when it is received. OGE will then remove the first
Certification and replace it with the second Certification once the second
Certification has been received.

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



From: Keith Labedz [mailto:klabedz@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture Request-Secretary of Commerce
 
The CD request would go to CD@oge.gov.  I would have just forwarded but saw that the 

 is on the request list.  ?   
 
Thank you.
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
Cc: "Maggi, David (Federal)"; "Alexander, Brooke (Federal)"
Subject: RE: 
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:05:54 AM

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
To: Douglas L. Chapman
Subject: RE: Ross Ethics Agreement Compliance Documentation
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:31:01 AM

The prior email chain wasn’t involving EA compliance documentation.  There had been some
discussions with PNB as to the method of divestiture, and Will was emailing me to close the loop on
that discussion.  I didn’t tell Commerce that the email was acceptable from a tracking perspective (or
otherwise engage with them on compliance documentation).  My sole focus was on selecting an
acceptable method of divestiture.  There should be a number of other divestitures as well that
presumably will all need to be noted on the follow-up Certification.  I forwarded the email mostly for
purposes of showing that there will be no 278-T for this divestiture.  Also, I wanted to show that OGE
had been consulted on this particular divestiture decision.
 
Thanks.
 
 

From: Douglas L. Chapman 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Keith Labedz
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: RE: Ross Ethics Agreement Compliance Documentation
 
Hi Keith,
 
Thanks for the email. 
 
Secretary Ross still has to submit a Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance affirming that he
has satisfied certain elements of his ethics agreement.  He has filed one Certification affirming he
has complied with the terms that had to be satisfied within 90 days of his appointment.  However,
there were additional terms that he was given more time to satisfy. 
 
Will makes reference to an “email below.”  Do you have that?  I just want to make sure there’s no
misunderstanding regarding the Secretary’s obligation to submit his additional Certification.  The
email below is no longer acceptable evidence of compliance with an ethics agreement. 
 
Thanks,
Doug
 

From: Keith Labedz 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Douglas L. Chapman
Subject: Ross Ethics Agreement Compliance Documentation
 
Doug,
 
Commerce sent me the following regarding Secretary Ross.  I wasn’t sure if they sent a parallel
notice for EA tracking purposes. 



 
Thank you.
Keith
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From: Keith Labedz
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: FW: 
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:50:01 AM

 
 

. 
 

(b)(5)
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From: Heather A. Jones
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Keith Labedz
Subject: FW: Wilbur Ross 
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 10:44:02 AM

Do you want to see ?
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From: Keith Labedz
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: CREW document RE Ross EA and transaction reports
Date: Thursday, November 02, 2017 9:32:26 AM

 
I do not know if anything was sent to us directly, but CREW has a document posted discussing the
assets Ross retained in his EA, the extensions granted as part of the EA compliance process, and 278-
T reporting.
 
Keith



From: Heather A. Jones
To: Keith Labedz
Subject: RE:  and Ross
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2018 5:05:50 PM

From: Keith Labedz 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Heather A. Jones
Subject:  and Ross

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2018-03-01/trump-is-said-to-delay-decision-on-steel-
and-aluminum-tariffs

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Daniel L. Skalla [mailto:dlskalla@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 8:26 AM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) 
Subject: RE: Secretary Ross' transaction reports (11/7/17 & 12/21/17)
Hi David,
Are there any updates to the questions on Secretary Ross’ transaction reports?
Thanks very much,
Dan

From: Daniel L. Skalla 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:27 AM
To: 'Maggi, David (Federal)'
Subject: RE: Secretary Ross' transaction reports (11/7/17 & 12/21/17)
Thanks, David. I appreciate the update.
Dan

Referral to DOC
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From: Daniel L. Skalla [mailto:dlskalla@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:17 AM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: Secretary Ross' transaction reports (11/7/17 & 12/21/17)
Good morning,
Following up again to see if there have been any updates on the original email, below.
Thanks,
Dan

From: Daniel L. Skalla 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:40 PM
To: 'Maggi, David (Federal)'
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: RE: Secretary Ross' transaction reports (11/7/17 & 12/21/17)
Hi David,
Just following up on the questions we posed in our initial email, below. Have there been any
updates?
Thanks very much,
Dan
Dan Skalla
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9222
Fax 202.482.9238
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
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From: Daniel L. Skalla [mailto:dlskalla@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Subject: Secretary Ross' transaction reports (11/7/17 & 12/21/17)
David,
We’re reviewing Secretary Ross’ periodic transaction reports from 11/7/17 and 12/21/17 and have
some questions on a few items that were reported.

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

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
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
To: Lori Kelly
Subject: FW: Commerce Secretary Ross"s transaction reports
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:23:09 AM
Importance: High

Lori, are you able to return this report to Commerce for editing? Please let me know asap.
Chip

From: Dale A. Christopher 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:16 AM
To: 'Maggi, David (Federal)'
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal); Daniel L. Skalla; Lori Kelly
Subject: RE: Commerce Secretary Ross's transaction reports
David,

. One observation though: For the language of the
note for Mr. Ross’s annual report, you propose:

As soon as I figure out how, I will return the report to you in Integrity so that you can make the
changes. Should only take a few minutes.
Regards,
Chip

(b)(3), (5), (6)
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From: Daniel L. Skalla [mailto:dlskalla@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Cc: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: Commerce Secretary Ross's transaction reports
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Will,
Thank you for the clarifications you provided related to the Secretary’s periodic transaction report
filed on 12/21/17. OGE will need a little more information before we can certify the report.

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.
Dan

From: Daniel L. Skalla 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:07 PM
To: 'Jacobi, Will (Federal)'
Cc: David J. Apol; Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: Commerce Secretary Ross's transaction reports
Will,
We’re still working on the reports and will get back to you on them shortly.
Thanks,
Dan
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